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Hutton, Bridget

From: Kelly Walker <Kelly.Walker@42-24.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 12:26 PM

To: Murphy, Daisy

Subject: RE: Catch up on 42-24 Growth Plans

Hi Daisy

Monday 1% at 12:00 works well for me.
Looking forward to it.
Thanks

Kelly

42
24

Kelly Walker
Leader 42-24

Level 1, 134-136 Main Road Moonah TAS 7009
PO Box 606, Moonah TAS 7009
5. 36 '
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From: Murphy, Daisy <Daisy.Murphy@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 12:24 PM

To: Kelly Walker <Kelly.Walker@42-24.com.au>
Subject: RE: Catch up on 42-24 Growth Plans

WARNING: This emait originated from an EXTERNAL source. Please do not click links, open attachments or reply unless you reco

gnise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Thank you again for your email to the Minister in regards to setting up a meeting.
Please find below some available times we have in the diary that best suit us:

Let me know if none of these times suit.

Monday 1°* August

12:00pm-12:30pm
1:00pm-1:30pm



3:00pm-3:30pm

Thursday 4" August
1:00pm-1:30pm
1:30pm-2:00pm

Friday 12™ August
1:30pm-2:00pm

Look forward to hearing from you.

Daisy Murphy

Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Madeleine Ogitvie MP

Minister for Small Business

Minister for Science and Technology

Minister for Advanced Manufacturing and Defence Industries
Minister for Racing

Minister for Heritage

Level 5, Parliament Square Building,

4 Salamanca Place, HOBART TAS 7000

Phone: (03) &ﬁ | e-mail daisy.murphy@dpac.tas.gov.au

‘-ﬁ‘
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From: Kelly Walker <Kelly. Walker@42-24.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2022 11:23 AM

To: Ogilvie, Madeleine <Madeleine.Ogilvie@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: Catch up on 42-24 Growth Plans

Hi Madeleine

Was lovely to see you again on Friday evening at the TasICT Awards.

I'm just reaching out to book in our coffee catch up as discussed so that | can chat to you a bit more about our

growth plans for 42-24. Can you please let me know a few times that might suit you over the next few weeks? |
know your diary is going to be a lot more challenging than mine. If it’s easier, happy for someone from your office

to give me a call to co-ordinate as | have a few days out of the office with travel, etc coming up also.

I've attached the 42-24 Strategic Plan that we prepared last year for your information. However, we are currently in

the process of revising our strategy.
Looking forward to catching up.
Thanks

Kelly



42
24

Kelly Walker
Leader 42-24

Level 1, 134-136 Main Road Moonah TAS 7009
PO Box 606, Moonah TAS 7009
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The information contained in this message, and any attachments, may include confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If
you are not an intended recipient of this message, you may not copy or deliver the contents of this message or its attachments to anyone. If you have received this message in
error, please notify me immediately by return email or by the telephone number listed above and destroy the original message. This organisation uses third perty virus
checking software and will pot be held responsible for the inability of third party software packages to detect or prevent the propagation of any virus how so0 ever generated.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential andfor protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error 2nd io enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information

contained in this transmission.



Hutton, Bridget

From: Kelly Walker <Kelly Walker@42-24.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 3:00 PM

To: Murphy, Daisy

Subject: RE: Catch up on 42-24 Growth Plans
Attachments: 42-24 Briefing.pdf

Hi Daisy

Please find attached a short briefing note as promised. Should you require anything else, please let me know.
Thanks

Kelly

42
24

Kelly Walker
Leader 42-24

Level 1, 134-136 Main Road Moonah TAS 7009
Vioonah TAS 7008
Iy

W-wva.42-2_4.com.a_ u

From: Murphy, Daisy <Daisy.Murphy@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 2:53 PM

To: Kelly Walker <Kelly.Walker@42-24.com.au>
Subject: RE: Catch up on 42-24 Growth Plans

WARNING: This email originated from an EXTERNAL source. Please do not click links, open attachments or reply unless you reco

gnise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks a lot.

Daisy Murphy
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Madeleine Ogilvie MP

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

Phone: (03)&@" B | e-mail daisy. murphy{@dpac.tas.gov.au
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From: Kelly Walker <Kelly.Walker@42-24.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 1:16 PM

To: Murphy, Daisy <Daisy.Murphy@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Catch up on 42-24 Growth Plans

Great, I'll send something through to you by Wednesday

42
29

Kelly Walker
Leader 42-24

Level 1, 134-136 Main Road Moonah TAS 7009
PO Box 606, Moonah TAS 7009
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From: Murphy, Daisy <Daisy.Murphyv@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 12:54 PM

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

That’s fine!
That’s all | need.
Thank you

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

4 Salamanca Plage. HOBART TAS 7000

Phone: (03) 5,90 | e-mail daisy.murphy@dpac.tas.gov.au
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From: Kelly Walker <Kelly.Walker@42-24.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 12:53 PM

To: Murphy, Daisy <Daisy.Murphv@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Catch up on 42-24 Growth Plans

Thanks Daisy

In terms of speaking notes, what are you looking for specifically? My intention is just to provide an overview of what
42-24 does and our growth plans, but can provide some dot points prior if you like?

Kelly

42
29

Kelly Walker
Leader 42-24

Level 1, 134-136 Main Road Moonah TAS 7009
PO Box 606, Moonah TAS 7009

ME b

W www.42-24.com.au

From: Murphy, Daisy <Daisy.Murphy@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 12:43 PM

To: Kelly Walker <Kelly. Walker@®42-24.com.au>
Subject: RE: Catch up on 42-24 Growth Plans

WARNING: This email originated from an EXTERNAL source. Please do not click links, open attachments or reply unless you reco

gnise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi there,

I can confirm you will be meeting the Minister at the Ministers Office — 4 Salamanca Place, level 5, suite 3 at
12:00pm on Monday 1% August.

If you could please provide me with some speaking notes, that would be great.
Thanks,

Daisy Murphy

Executive Officer



42-24 Briefing Note — July 2022

42-24

Key Messages

e FortyTwo24 Pty Ltd (42-24) commenced operations on 1 July 2018

e 42-24 was established as a result of regulatory requirements under the Australian Energy
Regulators Distribution Ring Fencing Guideline

o 42-24 offers telecommunications, data centre and information technology services previously
offered by TasNetworks

¢ Inline with business expectations, 42-24 is currently pursuing opportunities to deliver revenue
growth and diversification opportunities

Background

In 2017, the Australian Energy Regulator (AER) developed the Distribution Ring Fencing Guideline
(Guideline). The objective of the Guideline was to provide a level playing field for third party
providers in new and existing markets for contestable services, such as those for metering and energy
storage services, to promote competition in the provision of electricity services.

To avoid the above, the Guideline requires DNSP’s to:

1. legally separate any unregulated (non-distribution) services it provides from its
regulated distribution services; and

2. Functionally separate any contestable electricity services it provides from its regulated
distribution services.

42-24 does not currently provide any contestable electricity services, however it does undertake a
number of ‘other services’ that require legal separation including:

s Telecommunications

¢ Data centre services

e IT Services (including 1aaS)

Key Issues

The TasNetworks Cost Allocation Methodology is utilised for non-regulated activities to ensure there
is no cross subsidisation from electricity customets.

This methodology was approved by the Australian Energy Regulator (AER} in June 2015 and subject
to audit by our external auditors as part of the annual financial audit and regulatory submission

processes.

To ensure overall compliance with the Guideline, 42-24 must submit an annual compliance report to
the AER by 31 October each year, accompanied by an assessment of compliance by an independent

authority.



42-24 Briefing Note — July 2022

e As part of TasNetworks’ strategic focus on growing un-regulated commercial opportunities,
42-24 has been tasked with increasing profit and maximising returns to Shareholders.

Current Status

e 42-24’s technology division is seeking to grow its existing core services while expanding
into the provision of cyber security and other opportunities associated with 5G and the
internet of things

e 42-24 has also recently developed a whole of state digital twin called Virtual TAS in a joint
venture with Enzen Australia. Using laser scanning and image capture technology, along
with the ability to model and visualise big data, Virtual TAS will create a life-scale 4D map
(known as Digital Twin) which will be used to help prevent and respond to natural disasters
(eg. bushfires and flooding), guide remote rescue missions and guide new infrastructure
and developments.

s The IT Services market is also currently experiencing a changing and competitive landscape
and 42-24 needs to remain agile to compete and win business. Growing and acquiring key
capability quickly is critical for this success.

e To assist in achieving these objectives, there is real opportunity for 42-24 to expand
operations its technology and energy segments with a robust growth strategy. This strategy
is focused on shifting the business from current to future state and involves strong growth
in market presence, the types of products and services on offer, core capabilities, human
resources and, importantly, financial metrics.

Next Steps

e 42-24’s intention is to grow capability in technology services over the next 3 years. To
achieve this, the business will focus on the Tasmanian enterprise and government
technology sectors, with projects of strategic importance to the Tasmanian Government
seen as a key priority.

e As part of this approach, 42-24 is currently recruiting personnel that can help achieve
growth across both technology and energy services.

e Beyond organic growth, 42-24 will also be looking into merger and acquisition activity as a
means to deliver more substantial growth and increase delivery capability (subject to
Shareholder and Board approvals).

e 42-24is uniquely positioned to service the State Government sector due to the scale and
expetience of its technology team. Additionally, there is currently a heightened level of
focus on cyber security in the critical infrastructure space, so it is logical to collaborate to
create a state based Cyber Security Operations Centre for Tasmania.



42-24 Briefing Note —July 2022 /”. g

42-24 and Ernst & Young (EY) have been working together to co-design a strategic joint
delivery model to deliver go-to-market cyber security services through 42-24 that drives
profitable growth, supports the Tasmanian Government Cyber Policy and associated
strategy and rapidly uplifts the future Digital and Cyber capabilities of TasNetworks, the
State of Tasmania and the broader community.

While some competition between 42-24 and other businesses is unavaidable, 42-24 is
currently focusing on niches that have proven hard to create in Tasmania and therefore
expects to compete with predominantly mainland based businesses. Importantly, 42-24 is
open to conversations around partnering with local service providers,



Hutton, Bridget

From: Ogilvie, Minister

Sent: Friday, 12 August 2022 3:54 PM
To: Jen Butler

Subject: RE: Visit to 42-24

Dear Ms Butler
On behalf of the Hon Madeleine Ogilvie MP, | acknowledge and thank you for your email.

| am writing to confirm that you have approval to proceed with your meeting, and we appreciate you seeking
permission.

Kindest regards

Kandace Gilligan
Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon, Madeleine Ogilvie MP

Minister for Small Business

Minister for Science and Technology

Minister for Advanced Manufacturing and Defence Industries
Minister for Racing

Minister for Heritage

Liberal Member for Clark

Level 5, 4 Salamanca Place, Hobart, TAS 7000

Phone: (03)8. 38

e ——— =ES s ~_
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From: Jen Butler <jen.butier@parliament.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 3:32 PM

To: minister.barnett@dpac.tas.gov.au; Ogilvie, Minister <Minister.Ogilvie@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Visit to 42-24

Good afternoon,
As a result of the TAS ACT award for State Based Cyber Security Operations Centre provided to 42-24 in my position

as Shadow Minister IT, | plan to visit 42-24 (Level1l/ 134-136 Main Road Moonah) on Monday the 15% of August.
1 am seeking permission to meet with the group and learn more of the project.

If you could provide permission asap | would be appreciative.

Regards,

Jen

Jen Butler MP
Labor Member for Lyons

m: 5.96



p: 03 5-36
e: jen.butler@parliament.tas.gov.au
www./enbutlerlyons.com



Hutton, Bridgit

From: Dean Dixon <Dean.Dixon@42-24.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 March 2023 3:31 PM

To: Murphy, Daisy

Subject: RE: Interstate Telecommunications Interconnector Strategy - 42-24 Dean Dixon -

Network Development and Strategy Lead - Contact Details #MIN23/5485

Hi Daisy,
I am well hank you,

I would be happy to attend, I will be accompanied by my manager Kelly Walker, Head of 42-24.
Kind Regards,

Dean Dixon

Network Strategy & Development Lead
M: +61 419 001 494

E: dean.dixon@42-24.com.au

From: Murphy, Daisy <Daisy.Murphy @dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 10:18 AM

To: Dean Dixon <Dean.Dixon@42-24.com.au>

Subject: RE: Interstate Telecommunications Interconnector Strategy - 42-24 Dean Dixon - Network Development

and Strategy Lead - Contact Details #MIN23/5485

Hi there,
| trust you're well.

Minister Ogilvie would be pleased to meet with you at 3:00pm on Wednesday 15™ of March, in her office 4
Salamanca Place, level 5, suite 3.

Please let me know if that suits.
Kind regards,

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

Phone: (03)[136 | e-mail daisy.murphy@dpac.tas.gov.au

R TR S
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From: Dean Dixon <Dean.Dixon 42-24.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 10:43 AM

Subject: Interstate Telecommunications Interconnector Strategy - 42-24 Dean Dixon - Network Development and
Strategy Lead - Contact Details

Hi Sean and Kathryn,
It was good to meet you both at the TasNetworks / Ministers meeting on Friday.

I look forward to working with you both and the minister to develop a strategy to support Tasmania’s digital growth
into the future. | understand the minister and Kelly caught up over the weekend for a coffee to discuss this topic.

If you would like to arrange additional meetings feel free to reach out via my contact details below to arrange.

Kind Regards,

Dean Dixon

Network Strategy & Development Lead
M: +61 E8B

E: dean.dixon@42-24.com.au

The information contained in this message, and any attachments, may include confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If
you are not an intended recipient of this message, you may not copy or deliver the contents of this message or its aitachments to anyone. If you have received this message in
error, please notify me immediately by return email or by the felephone number listed above and destroy the original message. This organisation uses third party viras
checking software and will not be held responsible for the inability of third party software packages to detect or prevent the propagation of any virus how so cver generated.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. if you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax ar email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements 1o be made for the destruction of the transmission, or ils return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information

contained in this transmission.



Hutton, Bridget

From: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwskyj@42-24.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2023 3:29 PM

To: Murphy, Daisy; Newett, Kathryn

Cc Kelly Walker; Skye Ellis

Subject: RE: Palo Alto Networks and 42-24 - Tasmania Visit 13 April
Hi Daisy,

Thank you for confirming.
This works for us. Would you like me to send the invite?

Kind regards
Alex

From: Murphy, Daisy <Daisy.Murphy@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2023 10:13 AM

To: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwskyj@42-24.com.au>; Newett, Kathryn <Kathryn.Newett@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Kelly Walker <Kelly.Walker@42-24.com.au>; Skye Ellis <Skye.Ellis@42-24.com.au>

Subject: RE: Palo Alto Networks and 42-24 - Tasmania Visit 13 April

Good morning,
| hope you are well.

The Minister would be pleased to meet with you on Thursday 13* of April at 2:30pm-3:00pm in her office, 4
Salamanca Place, level 5, suite 3. ‘

Let me know if that suits.
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

Phone: (03) E30 | e-mail daisy.murphy@dpac tas.gov.au

—— T —
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From: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwskyi@42-24.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2023 9:23 AM




To: Newett, Kathryn <Kathryn.Newett@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Murphy, Daisy <Daisy.Murph dpac.tas.gov.au> O
Cc: Kelly Walker <Kelly . Walker@42-24.com.au>; Skye Ellis <Skye.Ellis@42-24.com.au>
Subject: RE: Palo Alto Networks and 42-24 - Tasmania Visit 13 April

Fantastic news, thank you very much Kathryn.
I'll wait to hear from you today Daisy to confirm the time.

Cheers
Alex

From: Newett, Kathryn <Kathryn.Newett@dpac.tas.zov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2023 6:49 PM

To: Alex Ladaniwsky]j <Alex.Ladaniwsky|@42-24.com.au>

Cc: Kelly Walker <Kelly.Walker@42-24.com.au>; Skye Ellis <Skve.Ellis @42-24.com.au>; Murphy, Daisy

<Daisy.Murphy@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Palo Alto Networks and 42-24 - Tasmania Visit 13 April

Hey Alex
Yes, the Minister would like to meet with Lisa. Sorry about the delay I'm coming back to you.

Daisy can you please find a time that works in line with the times that Alex has outlined below? | think the afternoon
is probably best for the Ministers diary.

Cheers,
Kathryn

Kathryn Newett

Senior Adviser

Office of the Hon. Madeleine Ogilvie MP

Minister for Smali Business

Minister for Space, Science and Technology

Minister for Advanced Manufacturing and Defence Industries

Minister for Racing
Minister for Heritage

4 Salamanca Place, HOBART TAS 7000

e-mail kathryn.newett@dpac.tas.gov.au
Mob: +61 58

From: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwskyi{@42-24.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 18:40

To: Newett, Kathryn <Kathryn.Newett@dpac.tas.zov.au>

Cc: Kelly Walker <Kelly.Walker@42-24.com.au>; Skye Ellis <Skye.Ellis@42-24.com.au>
Subject: Re: Palo Alto Networks and 42-24 - Tasmania Visit 13 April

Hey Kathryn

Wondering if you had a moment to confirm with me on this one?
Cheers

Alex Ladaniwskyj
Technology Services Lead

level 1, 134-136 Main Rd, Moonah TAS 7009
PO Box 606. Moonah TAS 7009
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On 20 Mar 2023, at 1:00 pm, Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwskyi@42-24.com.au> wrote:

Thanks very much Kathryn!
Cheers

From: Newett, Kathryn <Kathryn.Newett@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 20 March 2023 11:51 AM

To: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwsky]@42-24.com.au>

Cc: Kelly Walker <Kelly.Walker @42-24.com.au>; Skye Ellis <Skye.Ellis@42-24.com.au>
Subject: RE: Palo Alto Networks and 42-24 - Tasmania Visit 13 April

Hi Alex

Thanks for your email — that sounds really interesting and something we would want to hear more
about. | am just touching base with the Minister and will hopefully be able to come back to you
sometime today or tomorrow with a response.

Cheers
K.

From: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwskyj@42-24.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 20 March 2023 11:42 AM

To: Newett, Kathryn <Kathryn.Newett@dpac.tas.cov.au>

Cc: Kelly Walker <Kelly.Walker@42-24.com.au>; Skye Ellis <Skve.Ellis@42-24.com.au>
Subject: Palo Alto Networks and 42-24 - Tasmania Visit 13 April

Good morning Kathryn,
Hope you're all well and enjoyed the weekend.

On 13 April, 42-24 and Palo Alto Networks are partnering with TasICT to present at the next industry
Tapas and Technology event.

Lisa Sim, Director Asia Pacific and Japan (Palo Alto Networks) will be joining us as a key speaker and
is available for stakeholder meetings prior to the event.

I'm currently building the schedule for Lisa’s visit and seeking Minister Ogilvie’s availability please
for an 11am meeting on 13 April or a suitable time in the afternoon?

Palo Alto Networks are a key strategic technology and security partner of 42-24; with a focus on
skills development, cyber awareness and workforce development through Palo Alto’s Cyberfit
Nation and Cyber Safe Kids initiatives that Lisa leads.

The proposed meeting is an opportunity for us to introduce Lisa to Minister Ogilvie and yourself, as
well as an open discussion into Palo Alto’s cyber initiatives across government and industry.

Please see Lisa’s bio below.

https://www.linkedin.com/in/simmyonline [linkedin.com|
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https://www.arnnet.com.au/article/698293/arn-women-ict-awards-2022-winners/?pp=2

[arnnet.com.au]
https://start.paloaltonetworks.com/cyberfit.html [start.paloaltonetworks.com|

If you're able to come back to me ASAP with regards to availabilities, | would appreciate it. Any
questions at all, please let me know.

Cheers

Alex

<image001.jpg>

Alex Ladaniwskyj
Sales and Customer Leader

Level 1, 134-136 Main Rd, Moonah TAS 7009
PO Box 606, Moonah TAS 7009
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The information contained in this message, and any attachments, may include confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the
intended recipient(s). 1f yon arc not an intended recipient of this message, you may not copy or deliver the contents of this message or its attachments
to anyone. If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email or by the telephone number listed above and
destroy the original message. This organisation uses third party virus checking software and will not be held responsible for the inability of third
party software packages to detect or prevent the propagation of any virus how so ever generated.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the
person or persons to whom it is addressed. i you are not such a person, you are wamed that any disclosure, copying or dissemination
of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone,
fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its retum at our
cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned ihat any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by lelephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information

contained in this transmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protecled by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cosl. No liabilily is accepied for any unauthorised use of the informalion

contained in this transmission.



Hutton, Bridget

From: Qgilvie, Madeleine

Sent: Wednesday, 29 March 2023 3:30 PM
To: Newett, Kathryn; Ogilvie, Minister
Subject: Fwd: TasICT - when it rains, it pours!
Categories: Invitations

Madeleine Ogilvie BA LLB GCM MP
Parliament House Hobart
Tasmania 7000

From: TasICT <ceo@tasict.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 1:26:00 PM

To: Ogilvie, Madeleine <Madeleine.Ogilvie@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: TasICT - when it rains, it pours!

Get ready for the deluge

Please save the dates.

As daylight saving draws to an end and the autumn skies are filled with rainclouds, TasICT
has a flood of great events ahead for the ICT sector.

It's been while between drinks, but we promise to make up for that starting with opportunities
to catch up with industry colleagues during April.
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The first TasICT Tapas and Technology networking event for 2023 is on Thursday, April 13,
at the LOFT, Botanica Bar, Salamanca Square, Hobart.

It's free to attend, but you need to register so we can assure that we cater appropriately with

enough delicious finger food and refreshing drinks.

42-24 and their key strategic technology and security partner; Palo Alto Networks invite you
to join us and hear from guest speaker Lisa Sim, Director Asia Pacific & Japan (Palo Alto
Networks), as well as 42-24 Sales and Tech Leader Alex Ladaniwskyj.

i Cli—

Lisa will address the cyber security skills shortage crisis, building cyber security fitness in
Tasmania and educating children on digital safety.

Alex will enlighten us with an update on 42-24's latest solution powered by Palo Alto
Networks - FireWall as a Service (FWaa$S) and lifting maturity and partnering for a Cyber Fit
Tasmania.

Viore Details HERE

Regisirations HERE



)

Pouring with Pride

2023 is a very special year for the Tasmanian IT & T Industry Development Association
(that's TaslICT) as it marks a quarter of a century of service to the Information,
Communication & Technology sector as its Peak Industry Body.

Since the Association was incorporated in 1998, we've come a long way and shared many

successes together. That makes us proud and gives us the perfect excuse for a celebration!

One of the strengths of TasICT has been the ability to bring together industry colleagues at
networking events, so it's fitting that our 25th Anniversary celebration is a Cocktail Party.

It's a chance to reflect on how far we have come and look at what the future holds for the
Tasmanian ICT industry. It's also a chance to honour the many volunteers who have
contributed to the organisation over the years. We will also recognise the important
partnership TasICT has developed with the Tasmanian Government. We couldn't have come
this far without all the individuals and the busineses that have supported TasICT by joining
up as members. Speaking of which, THANK YOU to the businesses which have come on
board as Event Partners for the 25th Anniversary Cockatail Party.

"

More Details HERE

Ticket Sales HERE



Excellence Reigns

TR

Entries for the 2023 TasICT Excellence Awards are now open!

We are locking for the Tasmanian ICT sector's best projects, programmes, products and
people. On Friday June 30, we'll present the 2023 TasICT Excellence Awards in the following
10 categories:

Best Delivery of an ICT Project 2023
Best Digital Inclusion Initiative 2023
Contribution of a Tasmanian Woman to ICT 2023
Best Application of ICT 2023
ICT Exporter of the Year 2023
Development of Employment Opportunities 2023
Best Cyber Security Initiative 2023
ICT Student of the Year 2023
Best ICT Partnership 2023
ICT Industry Rising Star 2023

More Awards Details HERE

Lodge an Awards Entry HERE

Whet your appetite



Here's the chance to set up your diary and make sure you don't schedule any clashes with
the events we have planned in 2023. Of course, there may be more events added to the
2023 Calendar of Events as we go, but this is what TaslCT has planned so far. As the time

gets closer we'll let you know the finer details including times, venues and other information.

Each of the Events has sponsorship and partnership opportunities associated with it, so as
you map out your 2023/2024 budget, make sure you include the events you are interested in
supporting. Contact TasiCT CEO Steve Adermann for additional details on any of the events

on the 2023 Calendar.

i—
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Hutton, Bridget

From: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwskyj@42-24.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 3:42 PM

To: Newett, Kathryn

Cc: Kelly Walker; Skye Ellis; Murphy, Daisy

Subject: RE: Palo Alto Networks and 42-24 - Tasmania Visit 13 April
Attachments: TasICT - when it rains, it pours!

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Kathryn,

Hope you're well.

Just on the back of this one, the Tapas and Tech event that we are holding with Palo Alto on the evening of 13 April
has reached its participant cap however, should the minister be interested in attending — Skye from our side can
ensure there is a spot available on the night. If you can let Skye know if Madeleine is intending to come along — that
would be great. (details attached)

Cheers
Alex

Alex Ladaniwskyj
Sales and Customer Leader

Level 1, 134-136 Main Rd, Moonah TAS 7009
PO Box 606, Moonah TAS 7009

1]
E alex.ladaniwskyj@42-24.com.au
W www.42-24.com.au

:,Sff WH YUUH ” \GROWDSTRIKE

- ANTIVIRUS ISMISSING -\t

From: Newett, Kathryn <Kathryn.Newett@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2023 6:49 PM

To: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwskyj@42-24.com.au>

Cc: Kelly Walker <Kelly.Walker@42-24.com.au>; Skye Ellis <Skye.Ellis@42-24.com.au>; Murphy, Daisy
<Daisy.Murphy@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Palo Alto Networks and 42-24 - Tasmania Visit 13 April

1



Hey Alex @

Yes, the Minister would like to meet with Lisa. Sorry about the delay I'm coming back to you.

Daisy can you please find a time that works in line with the times that Alex has outlined below? I think the afternoon
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
Mob: +6 155

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

Level 1, 134-136 Main Rd. Moonah TAS 7009
PO Box 606, Moonah TAS 7009

mE S8 |

E alex.ladaniwskyi@42-24.com.au

W www.42-24.com.au

On 20 Mar 2023, at 1:00 pm, Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwsky|@42-24.com.au> wrote:

Thanks very much Kathryn!
Cheers

From: Newett, Kathryn <Kathryn.Newett@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 20 March 2023 11:51 AM

To: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwsky[@42-24.com.au>

Cc: Kelly Walker <Kelly.Walker@42-24.com.au>; Skye Ellis <Skve.Ellis@42-24.com.au>
Subject: RE: Paio Alto Networks and 42-24 - Tasmania Visit 13 April

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

From: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwsky|@42-24.com.au>

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
Hope you’re all well and enjoyed the weekend.

On 13 April, 42-24 and Palo Alto Networks are partnering with TasiCT to present at the next industry
Tapas and Technology event.

Lisa Sim, Director Asia Pacific and Japan (Palo Alto Networks) will be joining us as a key speaker and
is available for stakeholder meetings prior to the event.

I’'m currently building the schedule for Lisa’s visit and seeking Minister Ogilvie’s availability please
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
larnnet.com.au!

https://start.paloaltonetworks.com/cyberfit.html [start.paloaltonetworks.com|
https://start.paloaltonetworks.com/cyber-safe-kids.html [start.paloaltonetworks.com]

If you're able to come back to me ASAP with regards to availabilities, | would appreciate it. Any
guestions at all, please let me know.

Cheers

Alex

<image001.jpg>

Alex Ladaniwskyj
Sales and Customer Leader

Level 1, 134-136 Main Rd, Moonah TAS 7009
PO Box 606, Moonah TAS 7009
M 5.36



E alex.ladaniwskyi@42-24.com.au
W www.42-24.com.au

The information contained in this message, and any attachments, may include confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the
intended recipient(s). 1f you are not an intended recipient of this message, you may not copy or deliver the contents of this message o its attachments
to anyone. If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email or by the telephone number listed above and
destroy the original message. This organisation uses third party virus checking software and will not be held responsible for the inability of third
party software packages 10 detect or prevent the propagation of any virus how so ever generated.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the
person or persons to whom it is addressed. if you are not such a person, you are wamed that any disclosure, copying or dissemination
of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone,
fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the.destruction of the transmission, or its return at our
cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER
The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons 1o

whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the fransmission in error, please immediately conlact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the fransmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information

contained in this transmission.



Hutton, Bridget

From: Ogilvie, Minister

Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2023 11:32 AM

To: Skye Ellis

Subject: RE: Join Us | 42-24 Would like to say Thank You
Dear Skye,

Thank you for your invitation to the Minister, the Hon Madeleine Ogilvie MP, to attend the 42-24 event.

Your request has been passed on to the Minister for her consideration and we will be in touch as soon as we are

able to.
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

Phone; (03) ﬁ.% e-mail daisy.murphy@dpac.tas.gov.au

From: Skye Ellis 42-24 <skve.ellis@42-24.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 9:01:54 AM

To: Ogilvie, Madeleine <Madeleine.Ogilvie @dpac.tas.cov.au>
Subject: Join Us | 42-24 Would like to say Thank You

View this email in your browser

You don't often get email from skye.ellis@42-24.com.au. Learn why this is important



Hutton, Bridget

 —

From: Ogilvie, Minister

Sent: Monday, 20 November 2023 10:36 AM
To: Taranto, Paul

Subject: FW: 42-24 RCP Briefing

Attachments: RCP - Presentation to Minister.pdf

Hi Paul

I've had a look in CM regarding 42/24 and I’'m forwarding this email from the 1 August. | can also see Minister
Ogilvie was asked to launch the 42-24 Threat Detection and Response Event on 21 September, but this was

cancelled.

The email you forwarded doesn’t appear to be in CM.

Cheers,
Karen

From: Searle, Laura (DPaC) <Laura.Searle@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2023 1:02 PM

To: secretariat <secretariat@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Corrigan, Stan (StateGrowth) <stan.corrigan@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>; Ogilvie, Minister
<Minister.Ogilvie@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: FW: 42-24 RCP Briefing

Hi,
Can Sci/Tech please provide some advice on the attached proposal and recommendation re co-investment (if any).
Apologies for short turnaround but appreciate if we can have it returned to this office by midday Thursday 3/3.

Thanks, L.

From: Newett, Kathryn <Kathr/n.Newett@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 4:59 PM

To: Searle, Laura <Laura.Searle @'dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: FW: 42-24 RCP Briefing

From: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwsk ] @42-24.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 4:54 PM

To: Newett, Kathryn <Kathryn.Newett@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Dean Dixon <Dean.Dixon@42-24.com.au>; Dan Wylie <Dan.Wlie @42-24.com.au>
Subject: RE: 42-24 RCP Briefing

Afternoon Kathryn,

Hope your Monday is treating you well.

As discussed, please find attached briefing pack for 42-24’s RCP submission for sharing with Minister Ogilvie. The



briefing pack contains the high level objectives of the project submissions, as well as verbatim excerpts from letters
of support received from stakeholders and businesses in the region.

We understand from discussions with State Growth that a request has/will be sent for signature to the minister for
her endorsement of the submissions in form of a letter of support. It would be appreciated if we are able to receive
the letter by the end of this week as we’re wrapping up this stage of our RCP project to prepare for submission next

week.

As you know, the letters greatly assist us with our submissions to secure funding for the projects that will provide
great benefit to the communities, economy, tourism and a step further in closing the digital divide in the region.

Let me know if you would still like to arrange a phone call with Dean and Dan to talk through this further. Otherwise,
happy to grab a little bit of time at CyberCon on Thursday to talk through.

Cheers
Alex

Alex.

Sales and Customer Leader o .

This email (which includes any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is
confidential. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this emoil is strictly prohibited. If you
are the intended recipient of this communication, you should not copy, disclose or distribute this communication without the authority of Fortytwo24 Pty Ltd

From: Alex Ladaniwskyj

Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2023 5:40 AM

To: 'Newett, Kathryn' <Kathryn.Newett@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Dean Dixon <Dean.Dixon:# 42-24 com.au>; Dan Wylie <Dan Wylie ¢:42-24.com.au>
Subject: 42-24 RCP Briefing

Hi Kathryn,
Good to see you last night!

Following up on our conversation regarding RCP, I've included Dean and Dan via CC who have worked through the
submission scope and stakeholder engagements in the West Coast region.

We'll put together a briefing presentation for you to digest and share with the minister ASAP. If appropriate and
schedule permitting, we’re also happy to present this to you and Minister Ogilvie in a 30 min face to face session
within the next week and a half. Nominate a day/time (except 3/8 we’re unavailable for Cyber Conference) and we’ll

work in with you.

Cheers
Alex

Alex Ladaniwskyj.

_Saies and Customer Leader
E.36

alex.ladaniwsk, j»:'42-24.com.au

Level 1, 134-136 Main Road
Moonah Tasmania 7009

www.42-24.com.au



Cradle Mountain | Strahan | Tullah | Zeehan

July 2023
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Hutton, Bridget

From: secretariat <secretariat@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 4 August 2023 4:03 PM

To: Ogilvie, Minister

Cc: Brach, Donna

Subject: MIN23/21686 : SCIENCE & TECH - REQUEST FOR MINUTE - 42-24 Regional
Connectivity Program (RCP) Briefing - DUE DATE 12PM 3 AUGUST 2023 -
MR23/1875

Attachments: FW: 42-24 RCP Briefing ; SCIENCE & TECH - MINUTE - Regional ~ 24 Pty Ltd for

Proposed West Coast Telecommunications Upgrades.PDF; Attachment 1. Maps of
proposed new infrastructure.DOCX; Attachment 2. Letter of support for
signature. DOCX

Good afternoon Donna,

Please find attached the MINUTE and the ATTACHMENTS 1 & 2 for the 42-24 Regional Connectivity Program briefing

request.

We look forward to receiving a copy of the MINUTE and LETTER in due course.

Kind regards,

Renee

Renee Brown | Executive Support Officer
Secretariat & Legal Services
Business Services | Department of State Growth

4 Salamanca Place, Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001

Phone: (03)&_{;3?,“;_

www.stategrowth.tas zov.au

DEPARTMENT OF STATE GROWTH COURAGE TO MAKE A DIFFERENCE THROUGH:

In recognition of the deep history and culture of this island, | acknowledge and pay my
respects to all Tasmanian Aboriginal people; the past, and present custodians of the Land.

Record Number: MR23/1875
Title: SCIENCE & TECH - REQUEST FOR MINUTE - 42-24 Regional Connectivity Program (RCP} Briefing - DUE DATE

12PM 3 AUGUST 2023

Record Number: MR23/1875/10
Title: SCIENCE & TECH - MINUTE - Regional ~ 24 Pty Ltd for Proposed West Coast Telecommunications Upgrades

1



Record Number: MR23/1875/6
Title: Attachment 1. Maps of proposed new infrastructure

Record Number: MR23/1875/5
Title: Attachment 2. Letter of support for signature

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND ISCLAIMER

The information in this transmissian may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons {0
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned thal any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the informalion is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by lelephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the informalion

contained in this transmission.
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Hutton, Bridget

From: Business And Jobs <business.jobs@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 4 August 2023 3:31 PM

To: secretariat

Subject: Approved by Mark Bowles - MR23/1875 - SCIENCE & TECH - REQUEST FOR
MINUTE - 42-24 Regional Connectivity Program (RCP) Briefing - DUE DATE 12PM 3
AUGUST 2023

Attachments: Ministerial Minute - Minister Ogilvie - LOS to 42-24 re RCP3.tr5; Attachment 1 -

RCP3_Maps infra upgrades_Cradle Mountain_ Strahan_ Zeehan.tr5; LOS from
Minister Qgilvie for Tullah, Strahan, Cradle Mountain and Zeehan.tr5

Importance: High

Hi Secretariat,
Please find attached approved by Mark Bowles.

Thank you

Regards
Kate

Kate Walter | Executive Officer

Office of the Deputy Secretary, Business and Jobs | Department of State Growth
4 Salamanca Place Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001

Phone: +61 3 5-_36

www . statezrowth.tas.sov.au

From: Bowles, Mark <mark.bowles@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 4 August 2023 3:13 PM

To: Business And Jobs <business.jobs@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Subject: FW: For approval - due 4 Aug - MR23/1875 - SCIENCE & TECH - REQUEST FOR MINUTE - 42-24 Regional
Connectivity Program (RCP} Briefing - DUE DATE 12PM 3 AUGUST 2023

importance: High

Approved
Mark

From: Business And Jobs <business. obs «state: rowth.tas. ‘ov.au>

Sent; Friday, 4 August 2023 10:28 AM

To: Bowles, Mark <mark.bowles 7istate~rowth.tas.zov.au>

Cc: Business And Jobs <business.lobsstatesrowth.tas.sov.au>

Subject: For approval - due 4 Aug - MR23/1875 - SCIENCE & TECH - REQUEST FOR MINUTE - 42-24 Regional
Connectivity Program (RCP) Briefing - DUE DATE 12PM 3 AUGUST 2023

Importance: High

Hi Mark

For your approval please and forward back to this address.



Thanks @

Fiona

From: Trade Division <TradeDivisiony¥stategrowth.tas.¢cov.au>

Sent: Friday, 4 August 2023 10:17 AM

To: Business And Jobs <business.jobs:d:stategrowth.tas. ov.au>

Subject: FOR SOONEST CLEARANCE: MR23/1875: 42-24 RCP3 Minute and Letter of support
importance: High

Morning,

The attached is for Mark’s soonest approval.
Note that this was due to MO yesterday.

Thanks,
Liv

Olivia Knott | Business Support Officer | Trade and International Relations

(03)856

From: Corrigan, Stan <stan.corrizan:&stategrowth.tas.zov.au>

Sent: Friday, 4 August 2023 10:07 AM

To: Trade Division <TradeDivisionf@statezrowth.tas.zov.au>

Cc: Dalla-Fontana, Maria <Maria.Dalla-Fontana@statezrowth.tas.gov.au>

Subject: FOR URGENT CLEARANCE: MR23/1875: 42-24 RCP3 Minute and Letter of support
Importance: High

Approved to Mark, noting that MO is chasing this.

Sent: Friday, 4 August 2023 10:04 AM
To: Corrigan, Stan <stan.corrisan@stategrowth.tas.zov.au>
Subject: FOR URGENT CLEARANCE: MR23/1875: 42-24 RCP3 Minute and Letter of support

Importance: High

Hi Stan

Please find attached
- Minute to the Minister detailing the request for a letter of support from 42-24 for their funding application

to RCP R3
- Attachment | providing an overview of their proposal to upgrade connectivity to Cradle Mountain, Strahan

and Zeehan (no graphic was provided for the proposed Tullah works)
- Draft letter of support
This is already overdue — was due to the MO yesterday.
Thanks
Maria

Record Number: MR23/1875/6
Title: Attachment 1 - RCP3_Maps infra upgrades_Cradle Mountain_ Strahan_ Zeehan

------ < Content Manager Record Information >------



Record Number: MR23/1875/5
Title: LOS from Minister Ogilvie for Tullah, Strahan, Cradle Mountain and Zeehan

Record Number: MR23/1875/1
Title: Ministerial Minute - Minister Ogilvie - LOS to 42-24 re RCP3



Hutton, Bridget

From: secretariat <secretariat@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 August 2023 11:55 AM

To: Qgilvie, Minister

Subject: MIN23/21686 : SCIENCE & TECH - REQUEST FOR MINUTE - 42-24 Regional
Connectivity Program (RCP) Briefing - DUE DATE 12PM 3 AUGUST 2023

Attachments: FW: 42-24 RCP Briefing ; Approved by Mark Bowles - MR23/1875 - SCIENCE &

TECH - REQUEST FOR MINUTE - 42-24 Regional Connectivity Program (RCP)

Briefing - DUE DATE 12PM 3 AUGUST 2023

Duplicate File - close record -SCIENCE & TECH - REQUEST FOR MINUTE - 42-24
MR23/1875 MIN23/21686 Regional Connectivity Program (RCP) Briefing - DUE DATE 12PM 3 AUGUST 2023

Hi Donna,

We sent the Minute to your office to be signed on 4/8/23.

Can you please obtain the signed copy and return to our office.
Cheers,

Renee

Renee Brown | Executive Support Officer
Secretariat & Legal Services
Business Services | Department of State Growth

4 Salamanca Place, Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001
Phone: (03) ﬁr
YMW.,S)E&'CQE(Q!!EHiQ’é £f0V.au

DEPARTMENT OF STATE GROWTH COURAGETD HAKEA DIFFERENCE THROUGH:

8 ronovon Lpxenummer N wreanr [ serecr

In recognition of the deep history and culture of this island, | acknowledge and pay my
respects to all Tasmanian Aboriginal people; the past, and present custodians of the Land.

Record Number: MR23/1875

Title: SCIENCE & TECH - REQUEST FOR MINUTE - 42-24 Regional Connectivity Program {RCP) Briefing - DUE DATE

12PM 3 AUGUST 2023



Record Number: MR23/1875/12
Title: SCIENCE & TECH TO SEC - Approved MINUTE & LETTER - 42-24 Regional Connectivity Program (RCP) Briefing -

DUE DATE 12PM 3 AUGUST 2023

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER
The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protecied by legal proicssional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to

whom it is addressed. i you are not such a person. you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email. to inform us of the error and 1o enable
arrangements o be made for the destruction of the transmission. or its refurn ai our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of lhe information

centained in this transmission



o~ DEPARTMENT OF STATE GROWTH

Tasmanian
Government

Dept. Ref MR23/1875/1 APPROVED/NOT APPROVED
Critical Date 8 August 2023

SIGNED:

DATE:

MINUTE TO THE MINISTER FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

SUBJECT: REGIONAL CONNECTIVITY PROGRAM, ROUND 3

LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR 42-24 PTY LTD FOR PROPOSED WEST
COAST TELECOMMUNICATIONS UPGRADES

Recommendation:
That you:

I. SIGN the letter (Attachment 2) to 42-24 Pty Ltd (42-24) supporting its application
for funding under Round 3 of the Regional Connectivity Program (RCP) to upgrade
telecommunications infrastructure at Strahan, Zeechan, Tullah, and Cradle

Mountain.

2. Forward the signed letter to Mr Alex Ladaniwskyj, 42-24, at alex.ladaniwskyj@42-
24.com.au.

3. NOTE that 42-24 has offered to meet with you to provide a formal briefing on
proposed project.

4. NOTE that 42-24 is not seeking a Tasmanian Government co-investment for its
application.

Current Situation:

Your office has requested that the Department of State Growth prepare a letter of support for
42-24 Pty Ltd’s application under Round 3 of the Australian Government’s Regional Connectivity

Program.



®

This application will seek funding to upgrade telecommunications infrastructure connecting Cradle
Mountain, Zeehan, Strahan, and Tullah from wireless radio technology to optic fibre. Specifically,

each proposed upgrade will include:

e 2 new interconnection with TasNetworks’ existing optic fibre

» the extension of new optic fibre over existing electrical distribution poles

o the establishment of a strategic point of presence within the optic fibre service area, allowing
telecommunications service providers to connect their networks.

The upgrade will deliver faster and more reliable communications throughout the region. Maps of
the proposed infrastructure at Strahan, Zeehan, and Cradle Mountain, are included at Attachment

42-24 has indicated that Hydro Tasmania will provide a co-contribution of $200,000 towards new
fibre to support its establishment of a ‘workers’ village’ to accommodate workers needed for
Battery of the Nation work being undertaken in Tullah.

It is relevant to note that 42-24's Round | project to upgrade telecommunications services
supporting the Bisdee Tier Observatory were completed successfully, with a minimal delay of just

two months.



Background:

The program

The Australian Government’s Regional Connectivity Program is a competitive grants program
funding the delivery of 'place-based' telecommunications infrastructure projects to improve digital

connectivity across regional, rural and remote Australia.

The current Round 3 is being undertaken in parallel with Round 7 of the Mobile Black Spot Program
(MBSP), to improve mobile and broadband connectivity in regional, rural and First Nations
communities across Australia:

e 2 $110 million Regional Connectivity (Round 3) stream for place-based solutions that deliver
new or upgraded broadband services or upgraded mobile services in eligible locations across

Australia and
s 2 $50 million Mobile Black Spot (Round 7) stream that delivers new handheld mobile coverage

to rural, regional and remote locations across Australia.

Applicants are strongly encouraged to consult with, and seek the support of, state and territory
Governments in relation to their proposed solutions.

Applications for both the RCP and the MBSP close on Friday |1 August 2023,

The Tasmanian Government’s participation in earlier RCP rounds

The Tasmanian Government has provided financial and non-financial support to several initiatives
over both previous rounds:

e $1.4 million to three initiatives under Round |, including $1 million for King Island transmission
and mobile networks (completion expected by September 2023), $150,000 for the 42-24
Bisdee Tier Observatory (completed June 2022) and $261,000 for nine schools.

Three other Tasmanian projects were successful, including an NBN fibre extension from Franklin
to Geeveston and Glen Huon, new small cells at Jericho and Lovely Banks (Midland Highway);
and connectivity upgrades at the Tahune Airwalk and the Warra Ecosystem Observatory

(TasmaNet).

o  $622,000 for four initiatives under Round 2, including $185,940 for Deddington, $179,928 for
Royal George, $217,275 for Lake Leake and $ 100,000 for Pelham.



Several other projects were also successful, including four new Telstra macro mobile sites at
Boat Harbour, Port Latta, Marrawah/Redpa and Lower Scotchtown and a fixed wireless network
providing broadband coverage to the Cradle Coast agricultural precinct and neighbouring areas.

APPROVED BY

Mark Bowles
Deputy Secretary, Business and Jobs

04 August 2023
Prepared by: Mariah Viecieli Cleared by:
Position: Project Manager Position:
Email: Mariah.Viecieli@stategrowth.tas.gov.au Email:
Date: 3 August 2023 Date:
Phone: Ei36 B Phone:
Attachments:

Attachment |. Maps of proposed new infrastructure
Attachment 2. Letter of support for signature

Stan Corrigan
Director, Space, Science and Technology
Stan.Corrigan@ stategrowth.tas.gov.au
~ August 2023
8.36

lI W
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24

Regional Connectivity Program — Round 3

(e )]

Background

The Australian Government is committed to increasing connectivity, bridging the digital divide,
improving mobile coverage, and protecting communities against natural disasters. The objectives of
the Regional Connectivity Program Round 3 are for a place-based approach to target
telecommunications infrastructure investment that will respond to local

priorities and maximise economic opportunities and social benefits

The expected outcomes are to provide place-based RCP solutions to regional digital connectivity issues
through a range of new or improved broadband services

For RCP Solutions, the Round 3 grant will focus on areas of:
e High economic value and or social value
e Where better connectivity and increased data have a clear benefit to a local region

e QOutside the NBN fixed-line footprint

We have identified four locations to upgrade the infrastructure — Cradle Mountain, Strahan, Zeehan
and Tullah. There are some slightly different engineering solutions for each location with the common
technical solution including:
e New interconnection with TasNetworks’ existing optic fibre
s Extend new optic fibre over existing electrical distribution poles to your region
s Establish a strategic point of presence within the optic fibre service area allowing
telecommunications service providers to connect their networks

For further information, you can visit https://www.infrastructure.gov.au/media-communications-
arts/internet/regional-connectivity-program

On the following pages are some high-level images of where our proposed works (red) will connect to
our current network (blue). Please note they are not indicative of connectivity at an individual level and

should merely serve as a guide.



)

4 2 Fortytwo24 Pty Ltd
134-136 Main Road

2 4 Moonah TAS
AUSTRALIA 7009

ABN: 52 117987 925

Cradle Mountain




2
2

2
a

Queenstown to Strahan

Fortytwo24 Pty Lid
134-136 Main Road
Moonah TAS
AUSTRALIA 7009
ABN: 52 117987 925




4 2 Fortytwez4 Pty Lid
124-136 Main Road

2 4 Moonah TAS
5 AUSTRALIA 7009

ABN: 52 117987 925

Strahan

Groadeas! Auskana and NBM FVV Sits

Ay




42
249

Rosebery to Zeehan

ReNaomas)

Fortytwo24d Pty Ltd
134-136 Main Road
Moonah TAS
AUSTRALIA 7009
ABN: 52 117987 925



<Efi>
4 z Fortytwo24 Pty Ltd
134-136 Main Road
: ! 4 Moonah TAS
AUSTRALIA 7009

ABN: 52 117987 925

Zeehan




Minister for Small Business =
Minister for Advanced Manufacturing and Defence Industries N7
Minister for Science and Technology ——t
Minister for Heritage Tasmanian

Minister for Women and Family Violence Government

Level 5 4 Salamanca Place HOBART TAS 7000 Australia
GPO Box 123 HOBART TAS 7001 Australia

Ph: +61 3 6165 7686

Email: minister.ogilvie@dpac.tas.gov.au

LETTER OF SUPPORT — 42-24 APPLICATION TO THE REGIONAL CONNECTIVITY PROGRAM
FOR STRAHAN, CRADLE MOUNTAIN, TULLAH AND ZEEHAN

To Whom it May Concem

The Tasmanian Government supports 42-24's application for funding under Round 3 of the Regional
Connectivity Program (RCP) to upgrade telecommunications infrastructure connecting the communities
of Cradle Mountain, Zeehan, Strahan, and Tullah, from wireless radio technology to optic fibre.

The upgrades detailed in the application represent a transformational opportunity for the four
communities and the almost 1,700 people who reside within them. Indeed, 42-24's extensive
consultations with local communities and business have confirmed strong support for proposed solutions
to the regions’ protracted and challenging connectivity issues. The Tasmanian Government can also
independently confirm the communities’ keen desire for improved connectivity.

The new fibre infrastructure is expected to underpin the economic viability and competitiveness of the
region’s key employers, especially within the state’s vital mining, renewable energy (including Battery of
the Nation and wind initiatives) and tourism sectors. The four communities are all home to a diverse
range of enterprises whose ability to drive productivity growth, or even maintain their competitive
position, through new projects and innovations is seriously impeded by unreliable and congested
connectivity. Connectivity shortfalls also impact the regions’ ability to attract and retain staff, especially in
times of labour scarcity.

Strahan, Zeehan, and Tullah are located on Tasmania’s renowned, but relatively inaccessible, west
coast, while the iconic Cradle Mountain is located in the remote central highlands. All four locations
feature on Tasmania’s increasingly popular tourist trail and host ever-growing numbers of visitors
each year. Many of those visitors are attracted to the region’s rugged mountain biking and walking
terrain, isolation and challenging weather conditions.



However, those same attributes pose an inherent risk to both residents and visitors. Moreover, the
region is at increasing risk of bushfire as climate change reduces rainfall and increases temperatures
in these temperate forest regions. Reliable connectivity in such conditions is not only vital for the
provision of localised emergency responses but is also essential to minimising emergency and
network maintenance response times when additional support services must be sourced from other

locations within the state.

In addition to facilitating economic and public safety gains, the proposed upgrades will also contribute
very significantly to the health, education and well-being of residents in these remote and digitally
marginalised communities, by supporting their ability to access remote health services and educational
opportunities and participate in the increasingly digital life that metropolitan Australians largely take for

granted.

It is the Tasmanian Government's sincere hope that this application is successful. If you should require
any additional information to support this request, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Yours sincerely

Hon Madeleine Ogilvie MP
Minister for Science and Technology




Hutton, Bridget

From: Ogilvie, Minister <Minister.Ogilvie@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2023 8:56 AM

To: Alex Ladaniwskyj

Cc: Skye Ellis; Kelly Walker; Searle, Laura

Subject: LAUNCH POSTPONEMENT: 42-24 Threat Detection and Response (SOC) - Launch

Event Availability and Update

Hi Alex,

Thank you for your advice that you have postponed the 42-24 Threat Detection and Response (SOC) Launch Event
on Thursday 21* September.

As you have yet to determine a replacement date, | have cancelled this event in Min. Madeleine Ogilvie’s diary.

When you have some alternate dates, please reach out \rNith them to Daisy Murphy (the lovely lady | have been
filling in for) at minister.ozilvie @dpac.tas.zov.au or (03) 596 (continuing to cc Laura Searle).

Many thanks and kind regards,

Leigh Keen (she / her)
Acting Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Madeleine Ogilvie MP

Minister for Small Business

Minister for Advanced Manufacturing and Defence industries
Minister for Science and Technology

Minister for Heritage

Minister for Women and the Prevention of Family Violence

Level 5, Parliament Square Building,
4 Salamanca Place, HOBART TAS 7000

Phone: (03) 885 | e-mail leigh.keen@dpac.tas.gov.au

——— = -m‘
Department of Premier & Cabinet ':::,;
www.dpac.tas.gov.au ...

From: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwskyj@42-24.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2023 8:14 AM

To: Ogilvie, Minister <Minister.Ogilvie@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Skye Ellis <Skye.Ellis@42-24.com.au>; Kelly Walker <Kelly.Walker@42-24.com.au>; Searle, Laura

<Llaura.Searle@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Saved to CM: RE: REMINDER: EVENT CHECKLIST: 42-24 Threat Detection and Response (SOC) - Launch Event

Availability and Update
Good morning Leigh,

Thank you for getting in touch.

We were to advise today that unfortunately we have had to postpone this event due to unforeseen availability
challenges with other key stakeholders.



For now, please cancel this on your end and | will be in touch as soon as possible with some new suggested dates for™
us to work through.

Kind regards

Alex
Alex. 42
Sales and Customer Leader gé‘i’

This email {which includes any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disseminotion, distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you
are the intended recipient of this communication, you shouid not copy, disclose or distribute this communicotion without the authority of Fortytwo24 Pty Ltd

From: Ogilvie, Minister <Minister.Ogilvie @dpac.tas.cov.au>

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 8:01 AM

To: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwsky](@42-24.com.au>

Cc: Skye Ellis <Skye.Ellis@42-24.com.au>; Kelly Walker <Kelly. Walker@42-24.com.au>

Subject: REMINDER: EVENT CHECKLIST: 42-24 Threat Detection and Response (SOC) - Launch Event Availability and
Update

Importance: High

Hi Alex,

Friendly reminder to return the completed Event Checklist (pro-forma re-attached for your convenience) to
minister.ogilvie @dpac.tas.cov.au by cob Friday 25 August.

If you were able to see your way clear to send that through to me ahead of time, that would be tremendous, as
Daisy Murphy returns to this role on Monday 28" August, and | am hoping to have processed this for her before she

returns.
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

Phone: (03)?.36 | e-mail leigh keen@dpac.tas.gov.au
~— e m

Department of Premier & Cabinet ‘._.E

www.dpac.tas.fov.au o
[dpac.tas.gov.au) dpac.tas.gov.au]

From: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwsky[@42-24.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 August 2023 2:38 PM

To: Ogilvie, Minister <Minister.Ogilvie @dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Skye Ellis <Skve.Ellis @ 42-24.com.au>; Kelly Walker <Kelly.Walker42-24.com.au>

Subject: Saved to CM: RE: 42-24 Threat Detection and Response (SOC) - Launch Event Availability and Update

2



Hi Leigh, @

Thank you very much for confirming, it is much appreciated.

We would be grateful if the minister can open with a speech and officially launch service/capability with us.
Representatives from 42-24 and EY will also present the initiative to the room.

| am happy to provide further information to assist with official duties as we get closer to the event.
we'll return the event checklist ASAP.

Kind regards,

Alex. 42

Sales and Customer Leader 24’

This email (which includes any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain informotion thatis
confidential. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you
are the intended recipient of this communication, you should not copy, disclose or distribute this communication without the authority of Fortytwo24 Pty Ltd

From: Ogilvie, Minister <Minister.Ogilvie @dpac.tas.zov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 August 2023 2:03 PM

To: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwskyi@42-24.com.au>

Subject: RE: 42-24 Threat Detection and Response {SOC) - Launch Event Availability and Update

Dear Alex,

Thank you again for your invitation for the Minister to attend the 42-24 Threat Detection and Response (SOC)
Launch Event on Thursday 21 September.

The Minister would be very pleased to attend, although, as she has another commitment at 10.00am, she must
depart your event no later than 9.40am {or possibly slightly earlier, contingent upon the venue you select for your
launch).

Could you please let me know If you would like the Minister to perform any official duties at the event, for example,
would you like her to speak or present anything?

I have attached our event checklist for completion and return by cob Friday 25" August. Some sections will not
apply, and you can skip over them. Closer to the event date, and when available, please provide a copy of the run
sheet and confirmed guest list.

I look forward to hearing from you.
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

Minister for VWWomen and the Prevention of Family Violence

Level 5, Parliament Square Building,
4 Salamanca Place, HOBART TAS 7000

Phone: (03) BI85 | e-mail leigh.keen@dpac.tas.gov.au



= . m\
Department of Premier & Cabinet L’Z*,
www.dpac.tas.gov.au 8.
[dpac.tas.gov.aul [dpac.tas.gov.aul

From: Ogilvie, Minister <Minister.Ozilvie @dpac.tas.cov.au>

Sent: Monday, 7 August 2023 11:36 AM

To: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwsky|@42-24.com.au>

Subject: RE: 42-24 Threat Detection and Response (SOC) - Launch Event Availability and Update

Dear Alex,

Thank you for your invitation to the Minister, the Hon Madeleine Ogilvie MP, to attend the 42-24 Threat Detection
and Response {SOC) Launch Event on Thursday 21 September.

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
Phone: (03) 5,36 | e-mail Jeigh.keen@dpac.tas.gov.au

r_.:_._:/i;e,‘w‘_..:_'_—z*_‘\

Department of Premier & Cabinet 'H-

www.dpac.tas.gov.au g:;;-;,
[dpac.tas.gov.au [dpac.tas.gov.au]

From: Alex Ladaniwskyj <Alex.Ladaniwsky|@42-24.com.au>

Sent: Sunday, 6 August 2023 9:12 PM

To: Searle, Laura <Laura.Searle @dpac.tas.cov.au>

Cc: Newett, Kathryn <Kathryn.Newett@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Skye Ellis <Skye.Ellis E"lS(i 142-24.com.au>; Kelly Walker
<Kellv.Walker@42-24.com.au>; Andrew Bain <Andrew.Bain@42-24.com.au>

Subject: 42-24 Threat Detection and Response (SOC) - Launch Event Availability and Update

Hi Laura,

Hope you're well.

An initiative we’ve been keeping Kathryn and Minister Ogilvie up to speed with over the past 12 months or so is the
build out of 42-24’s local, Threat Detection and Response (Security Operations Centre) solution.

The initiative has been developed to protect Tasmania’s digital assets and supply chain, as well as to improve the
state’s cyber security maturity, and address the skills shortage challenge we all share.

4
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42-24 is thrilled to announce that we hit a major milestone earlier in the year, with the execution of our Master
Services Agreement with EY (Ernst and Young) that now allows us to officially launch the solution above the line to
the market, as well as hire and train the resources we require to the deliver the service locally.

42-24 have partnered with EY on the initiative, with ~11,000 Cyber Security specialists across the globe, 160+ SOCs,
Microsoft Security Managed Services partner of the year, and a pleather of sovereign, onshore resources assisting all
levels of government and enterprise businesses with their cyber journey; working alongside 42-24’s local team of
cyber security and IT infrastructure specialists to deliver the service.

The role EY are playing in the partnership, is the transition of IP and capability into 42-24 over a 3-5 year period
which we kicked off earlier this year after a lengthy negotiation and solutioning period. This is a unique opportunity
for 42-24, and the state of Tasmania to have a premium 24x7x365 Threat Detection and Response solution delivered
locally, on-island by Tasmanians, with the backing of a global giant in cyber security. 42-24 are delivering this service
now to a GBE, and are currently in the process of onboarding a large, state-owned essential services organisation.

EY are enabling 42-24 to deliver the solution locally for the Tasmanian market through cohesive operations with 42-
24's own team, as well as through the delivery of cyber security training programs that support 42-24’s vision to
address the cyber security skills shortage in Tasmania.

As an example, 42-24 have recently hired two new Cyber Security Analysts, one of which is a Uni Grad, and the other
an IT Service Desk Engineer looking for career advancement in cyber security who are currently undertaking training
through our proficiency program (6 months). As we grow our client base for the solution, we will continue to hire
and train new recruits to deliver 24x7x365 Threat Detection and Response (IRAP PROTECTED) services, with critical
mass estimated at approx. 30 running the solution. We also work on career development plans with our cyber
analysts to ensure they are supported in their career aspirations within 42-24, and welcome the opportunity for
them to explore external roles to ensure we are injecting skills back into the industry.

42-24’s team is also heavily engaged with the industry and associations such as TasICT, ACS and AISA, as well as
TasTafe where our team has been involved in the shaping of the Cert IV in Cyber Security with the AIG group to
further skills and development in the sector.

My reason for emailing is to seek Minister Ogilvie’s interest and availability to launch the initiative with 42-24 at a
breakfast event in Hobart, currently in planning for 21st Sept 2023 8:30am -10:30am. If the minister is unavailable
on this date, it would be great if we can find another suitable time/date in late September as the suggested slot is
only pencilled in at the moment.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Cheers
Alex

Alex Ladaniwskyj.
'Ssala g\d Customer Leader | 42
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Level 1, 134-136 Main Road X
Moonah Tasmania 7009 \,

www.42-24.com.au \,ﬁ-

This email (which includes any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is
confidentiol, If you are not the intended recipient, you ore hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you
are the intended recipient of this communication, you should not copy, disclose or distribute this communication without the authority of Fortytwo24 Pty Ltd



Office of the Minister

EVENT CHECKLIST

To be completed_-by the Event Organiser

Please return this completed checklist to Minister.Ogilvie@dpac.tas.gov.au by close of business

Friday 25" August. Enquiries can be directed to Leigh Keen or Daisy Murphy on (03)?’.36

Four working days prior to the event, please ensure you forward a final run sheet,
| and confirmed guest list highlighting all VIP’s in attendance.

Please do not publicly promote the Minister’s attendance unless approved by the Office of the Minister

EVENT DETAILS

: Name of Event
| Day and date of Event

Brief description of Event
Purpose / Background

What is the Minister’s specifi-c role?

Speech, officially openingllaunch, guest, ribbon cutting,
plague unveiling, laying of floral tribute, award

(20

presentation - _
Ifa speech is part of the Minister’s -
role, specific topics include _
Time Minister is attending Arrival:
_ - Departure:
Time of Event Start:
Finish:

T Name of Venue

Street address
Exact physical location

Parking and directions

Type of function
| e.g formal or informal

Dress
e.g. black tie, lounge suit, casual

Work Health & Safety requirements
eg f_u'gh vis, steel cap boots, hard hat

EVENT ORGANISER’S CONTACT DETAILS

Name
Position

Organisation

! Phone number(s)

|_ Include mobile number




Office of the Minister

EVENT CHECKLIST

Email
ON-SITE CONTACT DETAILS

| Na;11;

Position

Organisation |

' Phone number(s)
Include Mobile No |

Email

SPECIFIC ARRANGEMENTS

Minister to be met on arrival by
- Name, Position, Mobife No

 Who will introduce the Minister?

Type of audience

Number of attendees
Confirmed guest list required four days before event | |

Have local Members of Parliament
been informed?

VIP guests

Induding parliamentary colleagues — list name, title
Names of other individuals the
Minister should acknowledge

| ** if any, fist name, position, organisation

Will there be other speakers?
| if so, please include name and title

Will media be invited to attend?

We are happy for you to advise the media of your
event. However, please do not indicate to them that
the Minister will be in attendance. On the day of the
event we will advise media, if appropriate, of the
Minister’s attendance.

Running order XX Guests arrive
Timing for guest arrival, Minister’s arrival, formalities, XX Minister arrives l

Minister’s departure, conclusi - | ]
PSEET SIERarES S XX Formalities (please outline by way of a detailed run sheet) I

XX Minister departs |
XX Event concludes

Minister’s Table

If applicable, list names of guests who will be seated
with the Minister — please provide background info and
photo of guests who will be seated with the Ministerr. |
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Office of the Minister

EVENT CHECKLIST

| Any other details you consider
| relevant




